

Minutes of a Committee Meeting held on 6th June, 1975
at 3, Silver Street. Mr. B. Linton in the Chair.

There were no apologies for absence there being a full attendance of the Committee.

The minutes of the last meeting were read & approved.

Matters Arising

1) Capt Edward Martyn reported that a Duplicator would cost somewhere in the region of £58. The Committee agreed that this was rather more than was expected to pay in view of its limited use and members were asked to look around for a second hand model.

2) Booth

Mr. George Shires submitted sketches of proposed design & location. The Committee approved the sketches and thanked Mr. Shires for his work. Mrs. Kitchin offered to approach the Weymouth & Portland Borough Council for approval.

3) Scout Banquet

There was much discussion regarding the suggestion that the Scouts and the Sutton Payntz Society should hold a joint effort in 1976. The consensus of opinion seemed to be that whilst the members were willing to

N Help the Scouts by providing a stall at the function
N e.g. battle, Tombola etc. they were not willing to
H participate in a joint venture.

O The Secretary reported no correspondence.

|| Ladies Walk Arrangements for this were finalised,
Ladies to meet at 4.30 pm ^{on 20th June, 1975.} at the Springhead Hotel.
|| Mr. G. Shires ^{and Mrs B. Hamison} offered to draw the posters, one to be
|| displayed in the Society's Show Case.

Sea on the lawn.

As Mrs Brown felt unable to act as hostess this year
owing to personal difficulties, Mrs Ann Medcalf
kindly offered to step in & hold the function at
Springfield Cottage, at 3.0 pm on Saturday 12th July, 1975.
Mrs Hirsch was asked to hire the Mission Hall in case
of rain.

All the ladies on the Committee were asked to help
with the provision of refreshments, cracker etc.

Christmas Cards.

The Chairman offered to order 500 of the Hill Card
and 250 of the Pond.

Mr. G. Shires will give some thought to a scene for the
MRS V. MORRIS

1976 cond, and perhaps submit a drawing later. MR. G. SHIRES.
Mrs D. Morris
would also look into the matter.

Coach Trip. to be held on 6th Sept. 1975.

The Secretary reported that as Ford Abbey is now closed on Saturdays Wilton House, near Salisbury had been substituted.

Bluebird Coaches will provide a 41 seater coach at a cost of £24.

The coach to leave the Springhead at 9.30 am.

Lunch to be provided at Wilton House at £1.00p per head.

The Secretary thanked Mrs Miniam Wherrett for her assistance in this matter.

Visit of Civic Society to the Village + Water Works. on 27th June

The Secretary reported that these arrangements have now been finalised.

Mrs Hirsch will book the Mission Hall and Mrs Brown will provide refreshments and submit the account to the Treasurer.

Firework Table

The Chairman reported that Mr. C. Balsim can no longer store the table in his garage.

Mr. Saunders offered to store it and the Chairman will

arrange for the transfer with the help of male members of the Committee.

Any Other Business Pond.

Mr Saunders reported that he had spent some time recently removing green weeds from the Pond, which were causing pollution.

The Chairman, Mr. Shires and Mr. Saunders agreed to meet and inspect the pond with a view to either asking the Council to clear the weeds or enlisting the aid of members of the Committee to do this.

Newsletter

Copies were distributed to the Committee for delivery to members.

Mr. Shires was thanked for this interesting edition (No. 15).

Subscriptions

New lists were handed to members of the Committee for collection as soon as possible.

Next Meeting To be on 15th July 1975, at 3, Silver Street at 7.30 p.m.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 9.30 p.m.

The Chairman thanked his 4 hosts Skiers for their hospitality.

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to be 'J. Skier', written in a cursive style.

15th July 1975.